




 

 
 
 
Memorandum 
 
To:         Mark Gaffino, Village President & Board of Trustees 

Cc:     Steven Bosco, Village Administrator  

From:  John Laskowski, Public Works Director  

Date:  January 31, 2023 

Re:         NPDES Public Hearing 

 
The Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA) regulates pollutants entering 
waters in the State.  The National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) is 
a program administered by the agency to improve water quality.  In this program 
the Village of North Aurora is defined as a Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System 
(MS4) community.  This designation requires that the Village obtain a General 
NPDES Permit ILR40 and operate and manage its stormwater system in compliance 
with the regulations outlined in this permit. 
 
This permit requires that the Village submit a Notice of Intent (NOI) which outline 
the goals of the program and defines best management practices (BMP).  There are 
six categories of BMP outlined by the ILR 40 permit that are developed by staff 
specific to the Village of North Aurora.  The categories are: Public Education and 
Outreach, Public Involvement and Participation, Illicit Discharge Detection and 
Elimination, Construction Site Stormwater Runoff Control, Post Construction 
Stormwater Management and Pollution Prevention and Good Housekeeping for 
Municipal Operations.  Activities are then developed under each of the BMP 
categories with the goal of improving water quality.  An example of an activity the 
Village conducts under the Public Involvement and Participation best management 
practice is a public hearing. The public hearing will be conducted at the February 
21, 2022 Board Meeting and provides the public the opportunity to comment on 
the program.  Another example of a BMP is the partnership with Kane County.  The 
Village has adopted the Kane County Stormwater Ordinance and signed an 



intergovernmental agreement that authorizes Kane County to inspect construction 
sites greater than or equal to two acres for compliance with NPDES regulations.  
The NPDES program is a continuous program in which BMPs are conducted 
throughout the year.  The NPDES reporting year runs from March of the previous 
year to March of the current year. At the conclusion of each reporting year the 
Village must submit an Annual Facilities Inspection Report (AFIR) to demonstrate 
compliance with the NOI and to demonstrate progress on BMPs.  The current NOI 
and past year’s AFIRs are available for review on the Village web site. 
 
 



 
NORTH AURORA VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

VILLAGE BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, January 16, 2023 

 
Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Village Board meeting was conducted live remotely 

via telecommunications. 
 

CALL TO ORDER  
Mayor Gaffino called the meeting to order. 
 
SILENT PRAYER - MEDITATION – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
In attendance:  Mayor Mark Gaffino, Trustee Mark Carroll, Trustee Mark Guethle, Trustee Mike 
Lowery, Trustee Todd Niedzwiedz, Trustee Carolyn Salazar 
 
Staff in attendance:  Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Finance Director Jason Paprocki, Community 
& Economic Development Director Mike Toth, Village Attorney Edward Boula, Public Works Director 
John Laskowski, Police Chief Joe DeLeo.  
 
PRESENTATION- Property Recognition Program Winners 
Mayor Gaffino presented certificates and prizes to the first through fourth place winners of the 
Beautification Committees first holiday decoration contest. 
Fourth Place the Westley Family, third place the Weldon Family, second place the Tollios-Popp Family, 
and first place the Reilly Family. 
 
AUDIENCE COMMENTS – none 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Village Board Minutes Dated 12/19/2022 
2. Bills List Dated 01/16/2023 in the Amount of $1,020,241.48 
3. Travel and Business Expenses in the Amount of $70.00 
4. Approval of Resolution to Approve an Amendment to the Village’s Purchase Policy 
5. Approval of Resolution for Maintenance of Streets and Highways by North Aurora 
6. Approval to Waive Bids for Water Meter Purchase for Seasons Development and Purchase Water 

Meters from Water Resources in the Amount of $36,525.50  
 

Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Niedzwiedz. Roll Call Vote:  
Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Niedzwiedz – yes, Trustee Salazar – yes, Trustee 
Carroll – yes. Motion approved (5-0). 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

1. Approval of Ordinance Amending the North Aurora Code Section 5.08.350 to Decrease the 
Number of Class D Liquor Licenses Authorized in the Village of North Aurora (Sarkaria, 
Inc) 

 



Administrator Bosco stated that due to a change in ownership of the Orchard Wine & Liquor, the new 
owner would need to apply for a new Liquor License, therefore the need to eliminate the License held by 
the previous owner.  
 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Salazar and seconded by Trustee Niedzwiedz. Roll Call Vote:  
Trustee Salazar – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee 
Niedzwiedz – yes. Motion approved (5-0). 
 

2. Approval of Ordinance Amending the North Aurora Code Section 5.08.350 to Increase the 
Number of Class D Liquor Licenses Authorized in the Village of North Aurora (Shiv Soft, 
Inc.) 

 
Administrator Bosco explained that this agenda item was to increase the number of Class D Liquor 
Licenses in order to issue a License to the new owner of Orchard Wine & Liquor. 
 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Lowery and seconded by Trustee Niedzwiedz. Roll Call Vote:  
Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Niedzwiedz – yes, Trustee Salazar – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee 
Guethle – yes. Motion approved (5-0). 
 

3. Approval of Ordinance Approving the First Amendment to the Annexation Agreement 
Between Village of North Aurora and Woodman’s Food Market, Inc. 

 
Director Toth stated that agenda items three and four would related to the 67,000 square foot warehouse 
addition to Woodman’s.  The item was before the Plan Commission November 1, 2022 and the 
Committee of the Whole on November 7, 2022; the draft Annexation Agreement was before the Village 
Board on November 21st.   
 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Lowery. Roll Call Vote:  Trustee 
Guethle – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Niedzwiedz – yes, Trustee Salazar – yes, Trustee Carroll – 
yes. Motion approved (5-0). 
 

4. Approval of Ordinance Amending Ordinance No. 04-08-30-02 an Ordinance Granting a 
Special Use as a B-2 Community Business District Planned Unit Development for Willard’s 
Corner Planned Unit Development (Woodman’s Food Market) 

 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Carroll and seconded by Trustee Salazar. Roll Call Vote:  Trustee 
Carroll – yes, Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Niedzwiedz – yes, Trustee Salazar – 
yes. Motion approved (5-0). 
 

5. Approval to Reject All Bids for Pedestrian Signal at Randall Road and Dogwood-Ritter 
Project 

 
Director Laskowski explained that only one bid had been received on the project, that bid was $45,000 
over the engineers estimate for the project.  When asked, the consulting engineering firm suggested 
splitting the concrete work from the traffic signal work which would reduce the cost of having a general 
contractor.  The approach staff suggested was to include the concrete work in the annual road program for 
the year.  The traffic signal work would be re-bid. 
 
Motion for approval to reject bids made by Trustee Carroll and seconded by Trustee Guethle. Roll Call 
Vote:  Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Niedzwiedz – yes, 
Trustee Salazar – yes. Motion approved (5-0). 



 
 
 
VILLAGE PRESIDENT – Mayor Gaffino offered congratulations to the winner of the Beautification 
Committee’s home holiday decoration contest. 
 
TRUSTEES COMMENTS – Trustee Guethle stated that he enjoyed the holiday decorations showcased 
by the contest.  He said it was a great opportunity to highlight the community. 
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT – Administrator Bosco stated that the Beautification Committee had 
just held their meeting earlier in the evening.  They spoke about adding a Halloween decoration contest to 
the existing property recognition program of the summer and holiday decorating contest for the winter. 
 
ATTORNEY’S REPORT – None 
 
VILLAGE DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
1. Finance – None 
2. Community Development – None 
3. Police – Chief DeLeo stated that the Police Department had recently held their first scam prevention 

program event for seniors, which was well attended.  The Department planed on hosting an additional 
event on January 18, 2023 at 6:30 with a representative from the State’s Attorney’s Office presenting. 

4. Public Works – None 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn was made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Niedzwiedz.  All in favor.  
Motion approved. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Jessi Watkins 
Village Clerk  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, January 16, 2023 

 
Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Village Board meeting was conducted live remotely 

via telecommunications. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Gaffino called the meeting to order. 
 
ROLL CALL 
In attendance:  Mayor Mark Gaffino, Trustee Mark Carroll, Trustee Mark Guethle, Trustee Mike 
Lowery, Trustee Todd Niedzwiedz, Trustee Carolyn Salazar 
 
Staff in attendance:  Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Finance Director Jason Paprocki, Community 
& Economic Development Director Mike Toth, Village Attorney Edward Boula, Public Works Director 
John Laskowski, Police Chief Joe DeLeo.  
 
AUDIENCE COMMENTS – None 
TRUSTEE COMMENTS – Trustee Carroll requested that the Committee review the Village’s stance on 
chicken ownership.  He stated that he has had residents request the review based on the current cost of 
eggs.  Mayor Gaffino stated that he had polled the other Trustees, there was no interest in revisiting the 
topic.  Trustees Guethle and Salazar affirmed Mayor Gaffino’s comment.   
Administrator Bosco stated that he had received correspondence from a resident interested in addressing 
the prohibition of backyard bees.  Bosco said that he informed the resident that there was no current 
discussion on revising the ordinance, however if a resident is interested in having an ordinance revised, 
they should reach out to the Mayor and the Board with their concern. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 

1. Mid-Year Financial Review 
Financial Director Paprocki presented a mid-year financial review. 

He offered a breakdown of all the funds through November 2022, which represents the halfway point for 
the current fiscal year.  He stated that overall the Village has seen an increase of $6.9 million across all 
funds.  The General Fund has increase just under $2.7 million.  Paprocki explained that timing was an 
influence in the current numbers, as the year progresses and more projects are completed the numbers will 
likely decrease, he mentioned specifically the water and capital projects funds. 

Paprocki then gave specific information on each of the individual funds. 

• The General Fund  
o Sales Tax Revenue 

 Sales tax revenue represents the largest revenue source of the General Fund, 
accounting for just under 50% 

 Revenues have increased steadily over the last five years, partly due to the 
implementation of the 3% cannabis tax in July 2020 and more recently the 
general increase of prices on retail items. 



 Due to recessionary concerns, sales tax revenue projections were estimated to 
decrease in 2023, however the Village is trending towards having another $7 
million in sales tax revenue. 

 Early projections for next year are at $6.9 million in sales tax revenue 
o Income Tax Revenue 

 Income Tax revenue in the General Fund has been on a steady incline for the past 
five years, primarily tied to strong individual and corporate tax returns. 

 Income Tax revenue peaked last year at $2.8 million, currently the Village was 
trending at $2.5 million. 

 Early projections for next year are in the $2.5 to $2.6 million dollar range. 
o Use Tax Revenue 

 Use Tax Revenue has seen fluctuations due to changes in regulations of online 
sales taxes.   

 Use Tax revenue for next year is projected to be $709,000, slightly above 
previous years 

o Property Tax Revenue 
 The 2021 tax levy, which funds the current 22-23 fiscal year came in at just over 

$2.6 million, $947,000 of that was part of the General Fund. 
 The recently passed tax levy to fund the 23-24 fiscal year was a total levy of 

$2,690,000, the increase due to the capturing of new construction because no CPI 
increase was applied.  Projections for next year of the General Fund’s portion of 
the Property Tax revenue was approximately $746,000. 

o Building Permit Revenue 
 For the first six months of the fiscal year, building permits are at $485,000 
 The Building Permit revenue fluctuates based on happenings in the Village, it is 

budgeted conservatively at around $300,000 
o General Fund Expenses and Reserve 

 YTD expenditures are approximately $414,000 under projected however with the 
Police Union contract retro payment, the expenditures are expected to increase. 

 There is a $600,000 transfer to the Capital Projects Fund planned for this year 
 The General Fund Balance reserve is 69.5%, policy is 40%-50% 
 Staff is projecting a $1.2-$1.5 million dollar surplus in the General Fund 

• TIF Funds 
o Route 31 TIF saw a decrease of $236,000 in property tax revenue due to amending the 

boundaries within the TIF 
o The 22-23 budget included an equity transfer of a million dollars from Route 31 TIF to 

the United TIF for the establishment of the United TIF. 
o Property Tax for the United TIF was just under $113,000 
o The purchase of 23 N. Lincolnway utilized TIF funds 

• Capital Projects Fund 
o Non-Home Rule Sales Tax 

 Non-Home Rule Sales Tax is the largest revenue source for the Capital Projects 
Fund, it is a 0.5% tax rate, not applied to vehicle sales. 

 Current revenue projections are just over $1.4 million, slightly down from last 
year 

o Utility Tax 
 Electricity Tax was YTD $208,000, down $7,800 from last year 
 Gas Tax (natural gas) YTD $86,000, up significantly from last year by $29,000 

o Traffic Impact Fees YTD was $490,000, primarily from The Seasons apartment complex 
o Capital Projects Fund Expenses and Reserve 



 Major expenditures YTD and planned include the Annual Road Program, the 
Ridge Road Storm Sewer, PW Facility architectural/design services and the 
Locust, Spruce, Chestnut road improvements. 

 The budgeted transfer of $600,000 from the General Fund 
 The Fund reserve was currently at $10.4 million with no minimum reserve policy 

• Water Fund Revenues 
o Water sales were currently trending at $2.5 million 
o Water Permits/Connection Fees YTD were $650,000 
o Water Fund Expenses and Reserves 

 Major expenditures planned were Locust, Chestnut, Spruce water mains, and 
Wells number #5 and #6 improvements 

 Debt payment made January 1, 2023 of $428,000 
 The Water Fund reserve balance was just over $7.6 million on June 1, 2022 with 

a budgeted reserve reduction of $1.3 million 
• Staffing Update 

o At the April 18, 2022 Committee of the Whole meeting, staff identified certain areas of 
needs to address for the 22-23 budget, suggesting changes in structure within the Village, 
specifically with Human Resources, Police Administration, Economic Development and 
Code Enforcement 
 Plan creates one new positon and restructures others to fill multiple needs. 
 Plan would add a total of 1.3 full-time equivalents to the authorized position list. 

From 69.1 to 70.4 total full-time equivalents.  
o Compensation and Classification Study  
o Additional Positions that are under consideration for the FY 23-24 budget 

 Community Service Officer (part-time, funded by General Fund) 
 Streets Laborer (funded by the General Fund) 
 Water Laborer (funded by the Water Fund) 

 

2. Water Rates 
Administrator Bosco stated that selling and providing safe water is one of the Village’s primary functions.  
In order to address upcoming infrastructure needs, staff was in the process of discussing future water rates 
and presented the Village Board with two potential options for five year rate increase plans. 

Director Paprocki walked the Board through options pertaining to the Water Fund, potential rate 
restructuring and foreseen infrastructure improvements. 

 Current Water Rate History 
o August 2010 base rate increased from $10.90 to $16.00 for the first 3,000 gallons; water 

rate $3.41 to $3.55 per each additional 1,000 gallons 
o Jun 2018 base rate unchanged; water rate of each additional 1,000 gallons from $3.55 to 

$3.70; sanitary sewer rate $0.35 to $0.15 per 1,000 gallons; total combined rate decreased 
o Sanitary sewer rate would not be included in the evening’s discussions of water rate 

adjustments.  Paprocki stated there was a large reserve currently and the subject may be 
approached at a later date. 

 Major Operating Expenses 
o Total budgeted operating expenses-$2,913,123 
o Major operating expenses include: 

 Personnel- $715,958 
 Utilities- $478,800 
 Facility/vehicle/equipment repair and maintenance- $487,250 



 Supplies and professional services- $735,040 
 Debt principal and interest- $496,075 (final debt payment January 1, 2032) 

o Expenditures are projected to increase 2.0% to 4.5% annually 
 Current Status of Water Fund 

o FY 2022-23 budgeted operating gain/(loss)- $371,877 (excludes capital expenses) 
o Current unrestricted reserve balance- $7,626,895 

 Higher due to delayed central water tower project 
 FY 2022-23 budgeted reserve reduction of $1,334,623 

o Future considerations  
 Lead service line inventory (estimated up to $4.0 million, possible use of $2.4 

million ARPA).  Administrator Bosco stated that the $4 million derives from the 
approximation of 400 homes at $10,000 each for service line replacement. 

 New laborer position in FY 2023-24 (total headcount from 5.0 FTE to 6.0 FTE) 
Paprocki explained that if water rates were not adjusted, Water Fund reserves are expected to be depleted 
by 2025-26.  He then highlighted projects that staff expects to address in the next two to ten years. 

Paprocki presented two options for water rate increases over the next five years. 

Option #1, the minimum charge for the first 3,000 gallons does not increase, it remains $16.  The rate for 
each additional 1,000 gallons increases incrementally over the next five years from $3.70 to $5.94.  
Paprocki stated that in both rate increase options, the fund reserve would be utilized to offset what would 
otherwise have resulted in higher rates to consumers. 

Option #2, the minimum charge for the first 3,000 gallons would increase from $16.00 to $20.00.  The 
rate per each additional 1,000 would incrementally increase from $3.70 to $5.56 over the next five years. 

Paprocki presented the Board with comparables from surrounding communities.  Whether option #1 or #2 
are selected, North Aurora water rates would remain the lowest of the comparables which included South 
Elgin, Aurora, Geneva, Oswego, Sugar Grove, Montgomery, Yorkville, St. Charles and Batavia. 

Paprocki explained that staff was looking for feedback from the Village Board on how they would like to 
proceed.  The plan would then be to present an ordinance in May to increase rates as of June 1, 2023.  
Beyond that the fund would be monitored and adjustments made based on need. 

The Board discussed the options presented.   

Trustee Carroll questioned whether or not staff had considered implementing an additional fee to the 
business that consume above average amounts of water.  The Board discussed who that would impact, 
while industrial business may use excessive amounts of water, residential businesses such as assisted 
living facilities do as well. 

Administrator Bosco broke down the amount of water consumed by users in the system.  He stated that of 
over 6,000 users, most utilize 100,000 gallons of water or less bi-monthly; 75 users consume over 
100,000 gallons bi-monthly; 8-9 users consumer over 500,000 gallons bi-monthly; 4 users consume over 
1,000,000 gallons bi-monthly. 

The Board debated whether electing to charge the top 5% of water users an additional fee for water usage 
would be more harmful than beneficial.  They concluded that without specific numbers, they could not 
come to an accurate conclusion.   

The discussion turned to surrounding municipalities, how and where they source their water from as well 
as the related costs.  They also discussed the possibility of the Village needing an alternative source of 



water in the future, and the water source study the Village was currently engaged in to determine whether 
that will eventually be the case.   

Bosco also stated that the Village is engaged in a water flow model as well.  This study looks at all of the 
Village’s water infrastructure, the users, the pressure in different parts of the system, as well as where 
infrastructure may need to be upgraded. 

All Trustees were in agreement with rate option #1 but would be interested in seeing what options staff 
could present with a tiered rate option for larger consumers of water. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION – None 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion to adjourn made by Trustee Lowery and seconded by Trustee Carroll.  All in favor.  Motion 
approved.   
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Jessi Watkins 
Village Clerk 



To Be Paid Proof List

02/01/2023 -  4:50PM

ablaser

Printed:

User:

Accounts Payable

Batch: 00501.02.2023

Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

Ace Hardware

000030

 61.58Paint, Gasket 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 12312022-01 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 8.59Batteries 01-445-4870 Equipment 12312022-02 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 43.98Propane 01-445-4544 Storm Drain Maintenance 12312022-03 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 114.15 *Vendor TotalTotal:

ADT

048240

 293.46Security Alarm- VH 1/30 - 4/29 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 967408166 1/11/2023 02/06/2023

 293.46 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Alarm Detection Systems of IL

000060

 798.00Alarm Services- TPs Feb- April 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 183240-1023 1/8/2023 02/06/2023

 1,320.00Alarm Services Feb- April- VH, PD, PW, Range Feb- April 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 98501-1027 1/8/2023 02/06/2023

 2,118.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Allegiant Fire Protection LLC

467757

 295.99Sprinkler Inspection- VH 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce SO047182 1/25/2023 02/06/2023

 295.99Fire Service Inspection- WTP 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint SO047183 1/24/2023 02/06/2023

 295.99Fire Service Inspection- ETP 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint SO047184 1/24/2023 02/06/2023

 887.97 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Altorfer Industries, Inc.

467830

 5,100.37Gen Repair- PD 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce PM6A001389412/27/2022 02/06/2023

 5,100.37 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Amundsen Davis, LLC

039030

 142.50Legal Srvcs- PW 01-445-4260 Legal 700958 1/12/2023 02/06/2023

 142.50 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Anderson Pest Solutions

019770

 91.95Pest Control- TPs 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 30759539 1/1/2023 02/06/2023

 91.95Pest Control- TPs 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 31403006 2/5/2023 02/06/2023

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/01/2023 -  4:50 PM) Page 1

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253445
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253446
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253447
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048240
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048240
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251092
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253996
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467757
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467757
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261467
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249209
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249207
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467830
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467830
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251999
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261830
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=019770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=019770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249920
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034248024


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 183.90 *Vendor TotalTotal:

AT&T Mobility

468386

 24.30Cell Phone Admin 12/8 - 12/19 01-430-4652 Phones and Connectivity 28732226231412/19/2022 02/06/2023

 211.30Cell Phone PD 12/8 - 12/19 01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity 28732227971312/19/2022 02/06/2023

 235.60 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Aurora Area Convention

003770

 2,959.61Ashkar Hotel Tax/ Dec 2022 15-430-4752 90% Tourism Council 01092023 1/9/2023 02/06/2023

 2,959.61 *Vendor TotalTotal:

B & F Construction

015600

 6,979.97Building Inspections- Sept 2022 01-441-4276 Inspection Services 16904 12/19/2022 02/06/2023

 7,666.63Building Inspections- Oct 2022 01-441-4276 Inspection Services 16979 12/29/2022 02/06/2023

 9,419.98Building Inspections- Nov 2022 01-441-4276 Inspection Services 16980 12/29/2022 02/06/2023

 8,073.30Building Inspections- Dec 2022 01-441-4276 Inspection Services 17203 1/23/2023 02/06/2023

 1,145.50Plan Review- 227 S Lincolnway 01-441-4276 Inspection Services 60682 12/19/2022 02/06/2023

 33,285.38 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Bass/ Schuler Entertainment

467912

 1,000.00July 3rd Band Deposit- Hello Weekend 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 01272023 1/27/2023 02/06/2023

 1,000.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Beacon News

025450

 92.00Renewal Through 2/17/23 01-410-4799 Misc. Expenditures 12232022 12/23/2022 02/06/2023

 92.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

BMI

044400

 421.00NA Days License Fee 2023 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 46062926 1/2/2023 02/06/2023

 421.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Bonnell Industries

035410

 3,145.64Plow Parts 01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 0208408-IN 1/19/2023 02/06/2023

 3,145.64 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Bridson Wills

468384

 31.58Water Credit Refund 60-320-3340 Water Collections 01182023 1/18/2023 02/06/2023

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/01/2023 -  4:50 PM) Page 2

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468386
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468386
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261356
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261346
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=003770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=003770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252074
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=015600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=015600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249989
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249988
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249987
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254572
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249986
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467912
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467912
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253987
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249219
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034247983
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=035410
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=035410
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254562
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468384
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468384
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253909


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 31.58 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Cargill, Inc.

039780

 7,839.00Road Salt 10-445-4439 Salt 2907847476 1/4/2023 02/06/2023

 4,009.20Road Salt 10-445-4439 Salt 2907851809 1/5/2023 02/06/2023

 11,848.20 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Carus Corporation

033300

 1,469.98HMO Chemicals- WTP 60-445-4437 Chemicals - Water Treatment SLS 101053931/5/2023 02/06/2023

 1,113.96HMO Chemicals- ETP 60-445-4437 Chemicals - Water Treatment SLS 101054001/5/2023 02/06/2023

 2,583.94 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Chicago Communications LLC

468149

 11,760.76New Squad Build Out 01-440-4931 Vehicle Equip Fund Charges 340600 12/21/2022 02/06/2023

 7,431.76New Squad Build Out 01-440-4931 Vehicle Equip Fund Charges 341095 12/29/2022 02/06/2023

 183.00Squad Repair- Squad #74 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 341096 12/29/2022 02/06/2023

 6,868.34New Squad Build Out- K9 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 341097 12/29/2022 02/06/2023

 26,243.86 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Christine Katamay

468383

 16.00Water Credit Refund 60-320-3340 Water Collections 01182023 1/18/2023 02/06/2023

 16.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Cintas Corporation

041590

 57.50Towel & Rug Cleaning- PW Garage 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 4142406053 1/4/2023 02/06/2023

 57.50Towel & Rug Cleaning- PW Garage 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 4143747651 1/17/2023 02/06/2023

 133.33First Aid Supplies- PW Garage 01-445-4870 Equipment 5140012608 1/9/2023 02/06/2023

 72.32First Aid Supplies- ETP 60-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures 5140012642 1/9/2023 02/06/2023

 320.65 *Vendor TotalTotal:

City of Aurora

027870

 427.50Water Sample Analysis- Oct 2022 60-445-4562 Testing (water) 222137 12/29/2022 02/06/2023

 294.50Water Sample Analysis- Nov 2022 60-445-4562 Testing (water) 222150 12/30/2022 02/06/2023

 351.50Water Sample Analysis- Aug 2022 60-445-4562 Testing (water) 222243 9/12/2022 02/06/2023

 1,073.50 *Vendor TotalTotal:

CODE 4, Public Safety Emblems

047940

 900.00Uniform Patches 01-440-4160 Uniform Allowance C4-1506 1/5/2023 02/06/2023

 900.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/01/2023 -  4:50 PM) Page 3

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039780
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039780
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251995
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251994
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249521
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468149
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468149
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261659
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261453
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261617
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468383
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468383
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253910
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041590
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041590
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253437
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251483
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253436
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249916
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249730
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249729
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249917
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253486


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

Collins Law Enforcement Sales, Inc

468122

 625.00Standard Vest- Valles 01-440-4160 Uniform Allowance 12-28-2023 12/28/2022 02/06/2023

 625.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Commercial Tire Services, Inc.

038680

 181.00NewTire 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 3330037717 12/21/2022 02/06/2023

 1,162.34NewTires (2)- Truck #179 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 3330037718 12/21/2022 02/06/2023

 165.00Loose Tire Disposal (55) 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 3330037942 1/18/2023 02/06/2023

 1,508.34 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Commonwealth Edison

000330

 99.96Street Lights/ 4 S Willowway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 0146092024 1/10/2023 02/06/2023

 183.94Street Lights/ 1802 Orchard Gateway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 0562144049 1/10/2023 02/06/2023

 15.28Street Lights/ 355 Moorfield 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 0795092063 1/19/2023 02/06/2023

 52.06Street Lights/ 1901 Orchard Gateway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 0835082016 1/9/2023 02/06/2023

 15.28Street Lights/ 1197 Comiskey 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 0903075187 1/19/2023 02/06/2023

 31.08Silo Lighting/ 8W State Street 01-445-4660 Street Lighting 1047147081 1/10/2023 02/06/2023

 22.00Street Lights/ 1051 Kettle Ave 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 1083133047 1/9/2023 02/06/2023

 86.55Water Tower Electric 60-445-4662 Utility 1313136025 1/11/2023 02/06/2023

 262.40Street Lights/ 1200 Orchard Gateway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 1344158042 1/10/2023 02/06/2023

 245.18Street Lights/ Rt56 & Rt25 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 1425064018 1/12/2023 02/06/2023

 15.28Street Lights/ 1193 Comiskey 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 1743032047 1/19/2023 02/06/2023

 48.02Street Lights/ Orchard Gateway & Deerpath 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 177612208 1/10/2023 02/06/2023

 403.71Street Lights/ Orchard & Oak 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 1875021089 1/10/2023 02/06/2023

 233.10Street Lights/ Comiskey & Orchard 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 2313121105 1/10/2023 02/06/2023

 217.21Street Lights/ 1600 Orchard Gateway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 2579039064 1/10/2023 02/06/2023

 181.59Street Lights/ Orchard & White Oak 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 2963079050 1/10/2023 02/06/2023

 26.74Street Lights/ 19 N Lincolnway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 2985029045 1/10/2023 02/06/2023

 321.72Street Lights/ Orchard & Orchard Gateway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 3147017028 1/10/2023 02/06/2023

 4,959.91Street Lights 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 3771153008 1/19/2023 02/06/2023

 2,745.25Street Lights/ 211 River Rd 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 4007024020 1/18/2023 02/06/2023

 10,166.26 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Corporate Concepts, Inc.

04208

 3,035.50Lateral Files (2) For New Officers 01-440-4870 Equipment 238610 9/23/2022 02/06/2023

 3,035.50 *Vendor TotalTotal:

D&A Powertrain Components, INC

467649

 25.73O-Rings 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 247800 1/3/2023 02/06/2023

 42.33Bulkhead & Coupler 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 248014 1/17/2023 02/06/2023

 150.00Tire Alignment 60-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 248101 1/20/2023 02/06/2023

 218.06 *Vendor TotalTotal:

DACRA Adjudication Systems

467842

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/01/2023 -  4:50 PM) Page 4

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468122
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468122
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253483
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251991
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251990
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000330
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000330
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251872
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251871
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251885
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251869
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251883
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251878
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253422
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261481
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251868
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251873
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251882
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251876
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034263209
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251874
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251877
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251879
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251875
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251881
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251880
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=04208
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=04208
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249992
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467649
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467649
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253439
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251331
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249722
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467842
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467842


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 1,850.00Adjudication- Dec 2022 01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint DT 2022-12-3112/31/2022 02/06/2023

 1,850.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Defensive Edge Training & Consulting

468380

 550.00Defensive Tactics Training- Nordstrom 01-440-4383 Firearm Training 3735 1/13/2023 02/06/2023

 550.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Donald E Morris Architect, PC

468287

 500.00Plan Review- 2902 Hampton/ Dec 2022 01-441-4276 Inspection Services 12312022 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 500.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Dorner Products, LLC

468359

 4,830.00CLA- VAL Rebuild- Aurora Interconnect 60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. 504215 1/14/2023 02/06/2023

 4,830.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Drendel & Jansons Law Group

028580

 786.25Legal Srvcs- PD/ Nov 2022 01-440-4260 Legal 3687 11/30/2022 02/06/2023

 1,754.42Legal Srvcs- CommDev/ Nov 2022 01-441-4260 Legal 3694-01 11/30/2022 02/06/2023

 355.58Legal Srvcs- CommDev/ Nov 2022 90-000-E273 Phelan Development - Park 88 3694-02 11/30/2022 02/06/2023

 2,896.25 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Engineering Enterprises, Inc.

467917

 10,110.36Road Improvements- Orch Gateway 21-450-4255 Engineering 75962 12/27/2022 02/06/2023

 1,202.50Well #5 Modification Construction Engineering 60-463-4255 Engineering 75963 12/27/2022 02/06/2023

 3,889.26Intersection Improvements- Airport & Rt 31 12-438-4255 Engineering 75964 12/27/2022 02/06/2023

 4,008.752022 Road Program- Ph 3 21-450-4255 Engineering 75965 12/27/2022 02/06/2023

 7,218.75LSLR Program 60-445-4255 Engineering 75966 12/27/2022 02/06/2023

 2,983.00Pedestrian Signs- Randall & Ritter 21-456-4875 Capital Improvements 75967 12/27/2022 02/06/2023

 29,412.62 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Euclid Managers

049670

 430.41Short-Term Disability- Feb 2023 01-000-2057 Short-Term Disability 01122023 1/12/2023 02/06/2023

 430.41 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Federal Express Corporation

009530

 3.86Postage 01-440-4505 Postage 9-641-76004 12/28/2022 02/06/2023

 3.86 *Vendor TotalTotal:

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/01/2023 -  4:50 PM) Page 5

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034250015
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253776
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468287
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468287
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468359
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468359
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034247948
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028580
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028580
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261369
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034250077
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034250078
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467917
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467917
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034250245
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034250240
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034250244
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034250243
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034250242
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034250241
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252034
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=009530
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=009530
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261409


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

Feece Oil

031060

 4,166.38Mid-Grade Fuel 71-000-1340 Gas/Diesel Escrow 3948251 1/5/2023 02/06/2023

 638.07Mid-Grade Fuel 71-000-1340 Gas/Diesel Escrow 3948252 1/5/2023 02/06/2023

 4,414.37Mid-Grade Fuel 71-000-1340 Gas/Diesel Escrow 3951500 1/23/2023 02/06/2023

 2,577.63Diesel Fuel 71-000-1340 Gas/Diesel Escrow 3951501 1/23/2023 02/06/2023

 11,796.45 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Fifth Third Bank

028450

 357.29Exterior Cords- Riverfront Pk/ Home Depot 01-490-4761 Beautification Committee BR12272022-0112/28/2022 02/06/2023

 191.51Christmas Lights/ Amazon 01-490-4761 Beautification Committee BR12272022-0212/1/2022 02/06/2023

 372.97Weather Proof Boxes/ Amazon 01-490-4761 Beautification Committee BR12272022-0312/1/2022 02/06/2023

 27.63Steering Spinner/ Amazon 01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint BR12272022-0412/7/2022 02/06/2023

 331.28Fake Rocks/ Amazon 01-445-4530 Public Grounds/Parks Maint BR12272022-0512/7/2022 02/06/2023

 399.43Fake Rocks/ Amazon 01-445-4530 Public Grounds/Parks Maint BR12272022-0612/9/2022 02/06/2023

 691.29Fenders- Truck #165/ Transchicago Truck Group 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint BR12272022-0712/8/2022 02/06/2023

 159.77Fake Rocks/ Amazon 01-445-4530 Public Grounds/Parks Maint BR12272022-0812/9/2022 02/06/2023

 424.07Snow Plow Harness/ Crazy Quail 01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint BR12272022-0912/21/2022 02/06/2023

 185.00Cert Flood Plain Mgr Program/ ASFPM 01-445-4380 Training BT12272022-0112/20/2022 02/06/2023

 17.97Screen Protector/ Amazon 01-430-4420 IT Supplies DA12272022-0112/18/2022 02/06/2023

 239.78Phone Cases/ Amazon 01-430-4420 IT Supplies DA12272022-0212/19/2022 02/06/2023

 22.49Phone Cases/ Amazon 01-430-4420 IT Supplies DA12272022-0312/21/2022 02/06/2023

 47.92Screen Protector/ Amazon 01-430-4420 IT Supplies DA12272022-0412/24/2022 02/06/2023

 619.44Phone Cases/ Amazon 01-430-4420 IT Supplies DA12272022-0512/27/2022 02/06/2023

 64.00Business Cards/ Fast Color 01-440-4411 Office Expenses DC12272022-0111/30/2022 02/06/2023

 113.00Business Cards/ Fast Color 01-440-4411 Office Expenses DC12272022-0211/30/2022 02/06/2023

 42.16Squad Storage Bin/ Amazon 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint DC12272022-0312/5/2022 02/06/2023

 133.51Pizza For Workers After Making Spirits Bright/ Raimondos 01-440-4799 Misc. DC12272022-0412/10/2022 02/06/2023

 1,419.71NIBRS Webinar/ PMI 01-440-4370 Conferences & Travel DC12272022-0512/15/2022 02/06/2023

 40.30Notary Stamp/ Office Depot 01-440-4411 Office Expenses JD12272022-0111/28/2022 02/06/2023

 217.00Christmas Cards/ Zazzle 01-440-4411 Office Expenses JD12272022-0211/29/2022 02/06/2023

 34.35Christmas Decorations/ Lowes 01-440-4799 Misc. JD12272022-0311/30/2022 02/06/2023

 67.71Leash & Long Lead Leash- Indy/ Tactipup 01-440-4411 Office Expenses JD12272022-0412/2/2022 02/06/2023

 58.45Christmas Decorations/ Lowes 01-440-4799 Misc. JD12272022-0512/5/2022 02/06/2023

 115.00Membership/ ILACP 01-440-4390 Dues & Meetings JD12272022-0612/1/2022 02/06/2023

 96.00Promotion Snacks/ Small Cakes 01-440-4799 Misc. JD12272022-0712/5/2022 02/06/2023

 354.66Toner/ Office Depot 01-440-4411 Office Expenses JD12272022-0812/7/2022 02/06/2023

 415.00Online Membership/ Critical Reach 01-440-4390 Dues & Meetings JD12272022-0912/10/2022 02/06/2023

 294.00Squad Washes/ Judges 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint JD12272022-1012/12/2022 02/06/2023

 28.98Office Supplies/ Office Depot 01-440-4411 Office Expenses JD12272022-1112/12/2022 02/06/2023

 75.75Veterinary Appt/ Fox Valley Vet 01-440-4799 Misc. JD12272022-1212/14/2022 02/06/2023

 3,735.00Yrly Forensic Phone Syst Lic Renewal/ MSAB 01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint JD12272022-1312/15/2022 02/06/2023

 30.20Decor For Indy Open House/ Home Goods 01-440-4498 Community Service JD12272022-1412/16/2022 02/06/2023

 45.44Decor For Indy Open House/ Party City 01-440-4498 Community Service JD12272022-1512/17/2022 02/06/2023

 65.34Snacks For Indy Open House/ Mad Batter 01-440-4498 Community Service JD12272022-1612/16/2022 02/06/2023

 97.26Decor For Indy Open House/ Party City 01-440-4498 Community Service JD12272022-1712/16/2022 02/06/2023

 153.27Pet Supplies/ PetSmart 01-440-4870 Equipment JD12272022-1812/16/2022 02/06/2023

 506.93Toner/ Office Depot 01-440-4411 Office Expenses JD12272022-1912/16/2022 02/06/2023

 41.93Cookies For Indy Open House/ Harners 01-440-4799 Misc. JD12272022-2012/19/2022 02/06/2023

 75.86Patrol Harness- Indy/ EliteK9 01-440-4870 Equipment JD12272022-2112/22/2022 02/06/2023

 500.39K9 Supplies/ Pet Supplies Plus 01-440-4799 Misc. JG12272022-0111/30/2022 02/06/2023

 179.00Investigations Database/ TLO Transunion 01-440-4555 Investigations JG12272022-0212/1/2022 02/06/2023

 50.00Applicant Background Srvc/ IN*Guardian Alliance 01-440-4555 Investigations JG12272022-0312/2/2022 02/06/2023

 185.88Winter Event With Santa/ Amazon 01-440-4498 Community Service JG12272022-0412/4/2022 02/06/2023

 216.75Winter Event With Santa/ Amazon 01-440-4498 Community Service JG12272022-0512/4/2022 02/06/2023

 37.00Winter Event With Santa/ Amazon 01-440-4498 Community Service JG12272022-0612/5/2022 02/06/2023

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/01/2023 -  4:50 PM) Page 6

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251986
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253252
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254564
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253974
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253975
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253976
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253977
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253978
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253979
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253980
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253981
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253982
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254675
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254676
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254677
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254678
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254679
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254699
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254701
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254702
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254703
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254708
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254709
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254710
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254711
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254712
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254713
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254714
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254715
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254716
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254717
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254718
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254719
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254720
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254726
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254727
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254728
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254729
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254730
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034263724
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254731
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254732
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254681
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254682
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254683
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254684
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254685
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254686


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 65.64Winter Event With Santa/ Amazon 01-440-4498 Community Service JG12272022-0712/5/2022 02/06/2023

 65.64Winter Event With Santa/ Amazon 01-440-4498 Community Service JG12272022-0812/6/2022 02/06/2023

 65.53K9 Supplies/ Petco 01-440-4799 Misc. JG12272022-0912/6/2022 02/06/2023

 10.74Investigations App For IPads, IPhones/ Apple.com 01-440-4555 Investigations JG12272022-1012/15/2022 02/06/2023

 16.98Meet & Greet Indy/ Amazon 01-440-4799 Misc. JG12272022-1112/15/2022 02/06/2023

 22.97Meet & Greet Indy/ Amazon 01-440-4799 Misc. JG12272022-1212/15/2022 02/06/2023

 300.94IAFSM Conf Hotel Mar 13-14/ Even Hotel 01-445-4380 Training JL12272022-0112/10/2022 02/06/2023

 449.69Sleigh Decorations/ Bronner's Commercial Display 01-490-4761 Beautification Committee JP12272022-0111/28/2022 02/06/2023

 250.002023 Membership- Paprocki/ IGFOA 01-430-4390 Dues & Meetings JP12272022-0212/21/2022 02/06/2023

 100.002023 Membership- Flatt/ IGFOA 01-430-4390 Dues & Meetings JP12272022-0312/21/2022 02/06/2023

 100.002023 Membership- Ganster/ IGFOA 01-430-4390 Dues & Meetings JP12272022-0412/21/2022 02/06/2023

 51.41Uniforms For Specialty Jobs/ Tactical Gear 01-440-4160 Uniform Allowance MQ12272022-0111/30/2022 02/06/2023

 32.22Battery, Red Dots/ Amazon 01-440-4383 Firearm Training MQ12272022-0212/1/2022 02/06/2023

 30.67Battery, Firearms/ Amazon 01-440-4383 Firearm Training MQ12272022-0312/4/2022 02/06/2023

 40.86Evidence Cables/ Amazon 01-440-4557 Evidence Processing MQ12272022-0412/8/2022 02/06/2023

 87.92Evidence Tote/ Home Depot 01-440-4557 Evidence Processing MQ12272022-0512/15/2022 02/06/2023

 630.03Evidence Processing/ Sirchie 01-440-4557 Evidence Processing MQ12272022-0612/16/2022 02/06/2023

 44.93Event Supplies- Making Spirits Bright/ Target 01-490-4759 Community Events NS12272022-0111/30/2022 02/06/2023

 70.89Event Supplies- Making Spirits Bright/ Target 01-490-4759 Community Events NS12272022-0212/8/2022 02/06/2023

 80.11Beverages- Employee Holiday Luncheon/ Target 01-490-4799 Misc. Expenditures NS12272022-0312/21/2022 02/06/2023

 1,153.77Food- Employee Holiday Luncheon/ Mission BBQ 01-490-4799 Misc. Expenditures NS12272022-0412/21/2022 02/06/2023

 190.00Lateral Recruiting Ad/ PR Media 01-440-4799 Misc. SBZ12272022-0111/29/2022 02/06/2023

 420.33SWAT Equip- Nordstrom/ Crye Precision 01-440-4383 Firearm Training SBZ12272022-0211/30/2022 02/06/2023

 115.002023 Membership Renewal/ IL Assoc Chiefs Of Police 01-440-4390 Dues & Meetings SBZ12272022-0312/1/2022 02/06/2023

 15.20Adhesive Mount Removal Kits (10)/ Axon 01-440-4557 Evidence Processing SBZ12272022-0412/20/2022 02/06/2023

 17,989.14 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Fox Excavating, Inc.

050900

 30,226.53Cherrytree Sanitary Sewer Construction 18-445-4570 Sewers Rpr & Mtce 22362 11/15/2022 02/06/2023

 30,226.53 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Fox Metro

029650

 60.00New Service Inspections (2)- Dec 2022 60-445-4480 New Meters,rprs. & Rplcmts. 01092023 1/9/2023 02/06/2023

 60.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Frank Marshall Electric

028510

 9,991.31Electric Repairs- Well #6 60-445-4565 Water Well Rpr & Mtce 91475 1/18/2023 02/06/2023

 9,991.31 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Global Water Technology, Inc.

467862

 210.00VH Water Treatment 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 81267 1/15/2023 02/06/2023

 210.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

GovHR USA, LLC

467656

 6,900.00Comp Study 01-430-4267 Finance Services 1-09-22-496 9/13/2022 02/06/2023

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/01/2023 -  4:50 PM) Page 7

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254687
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254688
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254689
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254690
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254691
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254692
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254674
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254671
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254672
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254673
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254693
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254694
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254695
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254696
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254697
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254698
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254666
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254667
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254668
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254669
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254704
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254705
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254706
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254707
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=050900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=050900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253991
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029650
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029650
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249713
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261558
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467862
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467862
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249578
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467656
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467656
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249532


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 6,900.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Grainger

031900

 542.2618V Water Pumps (2) For Hydrant Draining 60-445-4563 Fire Hydrant Repair/maint 9562676248 1/5/2023 02/06/2023

 594.56Power Tool Kit For Repair Work 60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. 9564849934 1/7/2023 02/06/2023

 1,136.82 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Hach Company

014100

 568.40Bench Service For SL1000 60-445-4562 Testing (water) 13400344 12/28/2022 02/06/2023

 265.00Test Standard For DR 300 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 13415217 1/10/2023 02/06/2023

 263.00Test Standard For DR 300 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 13419425 1/11/2023 02/06/2023

 763.23Reagents 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 13428200 1/19/2023 02/06/2023

 1,859.63 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Harmonic Heating & Air Conditioning

047680

 608.00Boiler Maint- VH 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce I-12843-3 1/10/2023 02/06/2023

 474.00Thermostats (3)- PW Garage 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce I-13106-2 1/16/2023 02/06/2023

 179.00Heat Diagnostic- PD 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce I-13112-1 12/21/2022 02/06/2023

 880.00Boiler Room Repair- PD 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce I-13202-1 1/4/2023 02/06/2023

 2,141.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Houseal Lavigne Associates, LLC

467756

 2,085.00Comprehensive Plan Updates 01-441-4280 Consulting Fees 6038 1/23/2023 02/06/2023

 2,085.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

ILLCO Inc.

040110

 426.97Pipe Repairs 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 1410205 1/10/2023 02/06/2023

 426.97 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Illinois State Police Bureau of

041810

 28.25Finger Prints 01-440-4799 Misc. COST CTR 0355712/1/2022 02/06/2023

 28.25 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Interstate Billing Service, Inc.

049760

 135.00Mirror Part- Truck #178 01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 3030688495 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 135.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

JADE Hanna Surveyors, LLC

468128

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/01/2023 -  4:50 PM) Page 8

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249717
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249718
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249204
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249851
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249852
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261456
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251473
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251475
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251474
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467756
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467756
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261588
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249710
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041810
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041810
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252038
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049760
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049760
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251074
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468128
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468128


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 750.00PW Site Survey 21-452-4255 Engineering 29525 1/6/2023 02/06/2023

 750.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Johnson & Buh, LLC

467744

 2,750.00Local DUI 01-440-4260 Legal 22NAU04 1/15/2023 02/06/2023

 2,750.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Julie

013400

 4,267.80JULIE Fees- 2023 60-445-4652 Phones and Connectivity 2023-1293 1/6/2023 02/06/2023

 4,267.80 *Vendor TotalTotal:

JVM Randal Highlands

468218

 7.87Water Credit Refund 60-320-3340 Water Collections 01182023 1/18/2023 02/06/2023

 11.17Water Credit Refund 60-320-3340 Water Collections 01182023-02 1/18/2023 02/06/2023

 19.04 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Kane County Animal Control

031620

 116.00Animal Control- Dec 2022 01-440-4523 Animal Control 01122023 1/12/2023 02/06/2023

 116.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Kane County Chiefs of

001920

 150.00Annual Membership (2)- Gorski, Buziecki 01-440-4390 Dues & Meetings 014404390 1/3/2023 02/06/2023

 150.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Kane County Division of

036170

 210.60Traffic Light Maint- 4th Qtr 01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals 2022-0000004111/30/2022 02/06/2023

 210.60 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Kane County Recorder

010600

 52.00Recording Fee 90-000-E250 Opus - Valley Green Project NAUR12222212/31/2022 02/06/2023

 52.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

KDN Signs

468278

 8,300.00Welcome Sign On Rt 25 01-445-4530 Public Grounds/Parks Maint 6936 10/7/2022 02/06/2023

 8,300.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/01/2023 -  4:50 PM) Page 9

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253468
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467744
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467744
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261551
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=013400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=013400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034247956
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468218
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468218
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253844
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253846
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251953
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001920
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001920
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261432
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253261
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249572
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468278
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468278
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034250074


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

Kendall County Concrete

047060

 293.00Storm Drain Repair- Harmony & Walnut 01-445-4544 Storm Drain Maintenance 55007 1/10/2023 02/06/2023

 293.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Konica Minolta

024860

 23.72VH Printer Maint 11/1 - 11/30 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 283995486-0111/30/2022 02/06/2023

 23.72VH Printer Maint 11/1 - 11/30 01-445-4411 Office Expenses 283995486-0211/30/2022 02/06/2023

 23.73VH Printer Maint 11/1 - 11/30 60-445-4411 Office Expenses 283995486-0311/30/2022 02/06/2023

 23.73VH Printer Maint 11/1 - 11/30 01-441-4411 Office Expenses 283995486-0411/30/2022 02/06/2023

 86.00CommDev Printer Maint 12/3 - 12/31 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 284546988 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 71.15Copier Maint- PD 12/1 - 12/31 01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 284547289 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 71.15Copier Maint- PD 12/1 - 12/31 01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 284547369 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 18.67VH Printer Maint 12/1 - 12/31 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 284547949-0112/31/2022 02/06/2023

 18.67VH Printer Maint 12/1 - 12/31 01-445-4411 Office Expenses 284547949-0212/31/2022 02/06/2023

 18.67VH Printer Maint 12/1 - 12/31 60-445-4411 Office Expenses 284547949-0312/31/2022 02/06/2023

 18.67VH Printer Maint 12/1 - 12/31 01-441-4411 Office Expenses 284547949-0412/31/2022 02/06/2023

 130.04Copier Maint- PD 12/1 - 12/31 01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 284552476 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 58.10Copier Maint- PD 12/1 - 12/31 01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 284553973 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 9.08AP Printer Maint 12/21/22- 1/20/23 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 9009060489 12/30/2022 02/06/2023

 595.10 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Layne Christensen Company

025170

 99,333.15Pump/ Motor Maintenance- Well #5 60-463-4875 Capital Improvements 2397309 12/20/2022 02/06/2023

 99,333.15 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Mary Licar

042420

 50.00Police Pension Board Mtg 1/17/22 01-410-4015 Pension Board-Mtgs Per Diem 01172023 1/17/2023 02/06/2023

 50.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Meade Electric Company, Inc.

027140

 2,712.73Video Detect Cam Repairs- Orch Gateway 01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals 703170 1/9/2023 02/06/2023

 2,712.73 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Menards

016070

 53.88Water Softener Salt 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 98124 12/19/2022 02/06/2023

 54.97BTU Propane Torch 01-445-4544 Storm Drain Maintenance 98561 12/27/2022 02/06/2023

 34.40Cleaning Supplies 01-445-4521 Mosquito Control 98656 12/29/2022 02/06/2023

 1,111.38Steel Racking Shelves- VH 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 98945 1/4/2023 02/06/2023

-121.98Return 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 98947 1/4/2023 02/06/2023

 146.46All Season Spreader 01-445-4870 Equipment 99021 1/5/2023 02/06/2023

 249.77Tools For New Employee 60-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures 99084 1/6/2023 02/06/2023

 33.95Zip Lock Bags, Towels 01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies 99087-01 1/6/2023 02/06/2023

 91.77Kerosene 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 99087-02 1/6/2023 02/06/2023

 155.82Plywood For Shelves- VH 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 99087-03 1/6/2023 02/06/2023

 2.97Paper Plates- PW Garage 01-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures 99225-01 1/9/2023 02/06/2023

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/01/2023 -  4:50 PM) Page 10

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251079
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024860
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024860
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034248014
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034248015
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034248016
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034248017
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034248013
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251897
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251894
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034248018
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034248019
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034248020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034248021
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251895
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251896
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034247966
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249214
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=042420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=042420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034250022
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027140
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027140
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251985
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253501
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253229
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252414
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251981
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253249
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253230
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249913
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252415
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252416
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252417
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253231


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 134.70Totes 01-490-4761 Beautification Committee 99225-02 1/9/2023 02/06/2023

 67.06Supplies, Flashlight 60-445-4565 Water Well Rpr & Mtce 99229 1/9/2023 02/06/2023

 46.09Sump Pump Floats 60-445-4565 Water Well Rpr & Mtce 99444 1/13/2023 02/06/2023

 2,061.24 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Mendoza Towing Service

051090

 140.00Tow Fee- Stolen Recover 01-440-4799 Misc. 7018 8/22/2022 02/06/2023

 140.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

METRONET

467874

 850.52Phone, Internet 1/24 - 2/23 01-430-4652 Phones and Connectivity 01242023-01 1/24/2023 02/06/2023

 674.76Phone, Internet 1/24 - 2/23 01-445-4652 Phones and Connectivity 01242023-02 1/24/2023 02/06/2023

 741.18Phone, Internet 1/24 - 2/23 60-445-4652 Phones and Connectivity 01242023-03 1/24/2023 02/06/2023

 630.57Phone, Internet 1/24 - 2/23 01-441-4652 Phones and Connectivity 01242023-04 1/24/2023 02/06/2023

 1,810.61Phone, Internet 1/24 - 2/23 01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity 01242023-05 1/24/2023 02/06/2023

 4,707.64 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Michael & Elizabeth Goodman

468382

 68.10Water Credit Refund 60-320-3340 Water Collections 01182023-01 1/18/2023 02/06/2023

 3.30Sewer Maint Credit Refund 18-320-3350 Sewer Collection 01182023-02 1/18/2023 02/06/2023

 71.40 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Midwest Occupational Health M.S.

051110

 65.00Random Testing 01-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures 210946-01 10/17/2022 02/06/2023

 105.00Random Testing 60-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures 210946-02 10/17/2022 02/06/2023

 170.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

MOCIC

046280

 200.002023 Membership Fee 01-440-4555 Investigations 2024440-IN 1/24/2023 02/06/2023

 200.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Monroe Truck Equipment, Inc.

031330

 659.69Cylinders (5) 01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 21318 12/22/2022 02/06/2023

 64.44Plow Blade Bolts 01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 21372 12/27/2022 02/06/2023

 724.13 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Mooney & Thomas, Pc

001040

 1,310.00Payroll Processing- Dec 2022 01-430-4267 Finance Services 9215155 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 75.00Police Pension- Jan 2023 80-430-4581 Banking Services/Fees 9215157 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/01/2023 -  4:50 PM) Page 11

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253232
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249719
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034248998
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251065
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467874
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467874
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261603
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261604
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261605
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261606
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261607
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468382
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468382
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253914
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253915
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249530
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249531
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=046280
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=046280
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261535
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031330
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031330
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253238
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253233
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034247988
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034247987


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 1,385.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Motorola Solutions- STARCOM21

002980

 16.66STARCOM Annual ITTF (2) 01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity 70873202212011/1/2023 02/06/2023

 516.00STARCOM- Jan 2023 01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity 70874202212011/1/2023 02/06/2023

 532.66 *Vendor TotalTotal:

MSC Industrial Supply

051190

 282.93Cable Ties 01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 5870426001 12/19/2022 02/06/2023

 282.93 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Natalie Stevens

468160

 250.00Gift Cards (4)- Property Rec Program 01-490-4761 Beautification Committee 01132023 1/13/2023 02/06/2023

 250.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Nathan Peterson

468385

 54.95Water Credit Refund 60-320-3340 Water Collections 01182023 1/18/2023 02/06/2023

 54.95 *Vendor TotalTotal:

North Aurora NAPA, Inc.

038730

 56.34Adapters 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 429140 12/27/2022 02/06/2023

 26.15Squad Parts 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 429578 1/3/2023 02/06/2023

 132.93Plow Markers (3) 01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 429624 1/3/2023 02/06/2023

 24.65Vehicle Maint- 2021 Ford Escape 01-441-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 429817 1/6/2023 02/06/2023

 46.98Wiper Blades 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 429960 1/9/2023 02/06/2023

 24.65Oil Filters (3) 01-441-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 430217 1/12/2023 02/06/2023

 69.90Oil Qrts (10) 01-441-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 430221 1/12/2023 02/06/2023

 75.08Air Filters (2) 01-441-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 430230 1/12/2023 02/06/2023

 31.24Impact Socket 01-441-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 430501 1/17/2023 02/06/2023

 487.92 *Vendor TotalTotal:

North East Multi-Regional

001520

 255.00FTO Seminar- Nordstrom 01-440-4370 Conferences & Travel 317561 1/23/2023 02/06/2023

 255.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Office Depot

039370

 16.27Office Supplies 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 284703367001-011/4/2023 02/06/2023

 16.27Office Supplies 01-445-4411 Office Expenses 284703367001-021/4/2023 02/06/2023

 16.27Office Supplies 60-445-4411 Office Expenses 284703367001-031/4/2023 02/06/2023

 16.28Office Supplies 01-441-4411 Office Expenses 284703367001-041/4/2023 02/06/2023

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/01/2023 -  4:50 PM) Page 12

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=002980
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=002980
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252061
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252062
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051190
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051190
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253237
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468160
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468160
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253470
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468385
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468385
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253830
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038730
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038730
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253241
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252064
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253497
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249573
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253242
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251496
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251495
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251498
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251497
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261531
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249229
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249230
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249231
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249232


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 19.37Office Supplies 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 285545621001-011/17/2023 02/06/2023

 19.38Office Supplies 01-445-4411 Office Expenses 285545621001-021/17/2023 02/06/2023

 19.38Office Supplies 60-445-4411 Office Expenses 285545621001-031/17/2023 02/06/2023

 19.38Office Supplies 01-441-4411 Office Expenses 285545621001-041/17/2023 02/06/2023

 133.88Office Supplies 01-445-4411 Office Expenses 2857857430011/19/2023 02/06/2023

 14.99Office Supplies 01-445-4411 Office Expenses 2857914330011/19/2023 02/06/2023

 47.32Office Supplies 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 286199503001-011/10/2023 02/06/2023

 8.49Office Supplies 01-445-4411 Office Expenses 286199503001-021/10/2023 02/06/2023

 8.50Office Supplies 60-445-4411 Office Expenses 286199503001-031/10/2023 02/06/2023

 8.50Office Supplies 01-441-4411 Office Expenses 286199503001-041/10/2023 02/06/2023

 13.84Office Supplies 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 287343945001-011/16/2023 02/06/2023

 13.85Office Supplies 01-445-4411 Office Expenses 287343945001-021/16/2023 02/06/2023

 13.85Office Supplies 60-445-4411 Office Expenses 287343945001-031/16/2023 02/06/2023

 13.85Office Supplies 01-441-4411 Office Expenses 287343945001-041/16/2023 02/06/2023

 75.76Office Supplies 01-445-4411 Office Expenses 2879028980011/19/2023 02/06/2023

 78.96Office Supplies- 1099 Tax Forms 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 2882466070011/17/2023 02/06/2023

 16.28Office Supplies 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 289308416001-011/20/2023 02/06/2023

 16.29Office Supplies 01-445-4411 Office Expenses 289308416001-021/20/2023 02/06/2023

 16.29Office Supplies 60-445-4411 Office Expenses 289308416001-031/20/2023 02/06/2023

 16.29Office Supplies 01-441-4411 Office Expenses 289308416001-041/20/2023 02/06/2023

 639.54 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Olsson Roofing Company, Inc.

042370

 395.00Roof Leak Repair- PD 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 22003819 12/30/2022 02/06/2023

 395.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Opus Design Build, LLC

467727

 506.20Refund- Plan Review Deposit Overpayment 01-310-3130 Building Permits #202210008031/26/2023 02/06/2023

 506.20 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Ottosen DiNolfo

031590

 2,209.00Legal Services- Dec 2022 01-430-4260 Legal 151370 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 2,209.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Oxie Valley Electric Supply, Inc.

048340

 27.38Light Bulbs (2) 10-445-4661 Street Light Repair/Maint 20415 12/14/2022 02/06/2023

 27.38 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Pace Analytical Services, LLC

031940

 111.32Disinfectant Byproducts 60-445-4562 Testing (water) I9537946 11/30/2022 02/06/2023

 111.32 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Paddock Publications

044240

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/01/2023 -  4:50 PM) Page 13

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252407
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252408
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252409
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252410
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252083
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252085
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249226
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249227
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249228
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252091
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252092
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252093
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252094
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252084
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252086
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252087
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252088
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252089
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=042370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=042370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251479
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467727
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467727
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261509
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031590
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031590
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034250071
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253244
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034262386
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044240
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044240


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 77.00Subscription Renewal- 1/20 thru 3/17 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 01202023 1/25/2023 02/06/2023

 77.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Partners And Paws Veterinary Services LLC

468378

 588.55Indy Vet- Microchip, Heartworm, Exam 01-440-4799 Misc. 114620 12/26/2022 02/06/2023

 588.55 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Paula & Marsha Conarty

468381

 19.74Water Credit Refund 60-320-3340 Water Collections 01182023-01 1/18/2023 02/06/2023

 0.56Sewer Maint Credit Refund 18-320-3350 Sewer Collection 01182023-02 1/18/2023 02/06/2023

 20.30 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Peerless Network, Inc

468245

 419.86PRI Village/ PD 01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity 589894 1/15/2023 02/06/2023

 419.86 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Physicians Immediate Care, North Chicago LLC

049540

 63.00Pre-Employment Exam (1) 60-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures 4299494 1/4/2023 02/06/2023

 657.00Pre-Employment (3) 01-440-4799 Misc. 4302072 1/4/2023 02/06/2023

 720.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Pirtek O'Hare

035670

 620.96Fitting Repair For Blade Turn Cylinder 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint SH-T0001339712/23/2022 02/06/2023

 620.96 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Pitney Bowes Inc.

017470

 452.13Postage Machine 4/22 thru 7/21- PD 01-440-4505 Postage 3105927764 1/23/2023 02/06/2023

 452.13 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Priority Products, Inc.

041340

 139.41Drill Bits 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 984220 1/20/2023 02/06/2023

 139.41 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Quality Concerts

030560

 2,875.00NA Days Deposit- Stage, Sound, Lights 01-490-4758 Fireworks 01092023 1/9/2023 02/06/2023

 900.00July 3rd Deposit- Sound, Lights 01-490-4758 Fireworks 01162023 1/16/2023 02/06/2023

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/01/2023 -  4:50 PM) Page 14

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249216
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468378
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468378
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253493
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468381
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468381
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253919
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253920
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468245
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468245
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034247961
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253492
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253480
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=035670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=035670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252425
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=017470
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=017470
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261548
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251084
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030560
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030560
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251955
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252041


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 3,775.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

R.C. Wegman Construction Company

467994

 5,000.00Bond Return- 3072 Elleby Ave 90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond 20220400260 1/9/2023 02/06/2023

 5,000.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Ray O'Herron Co Inc

000940

 157.95Replacement Coat 01-440-4799 Misc. 2246018 1/16/2023 02/06/2023

 157.95 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Regional Land Services, LLC

468379

 1,600.00Plat Of Survey- 23 N Lincolnway 01-441-4280 Consulting Fees 1164 1/3/2023 02/06/2023

 1,600.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Rempe Sharpe & Associates

000970

 7,253.00Eng Srvcs- LV Lot Grading/ Nov 2022 01-441-4255 Engineering 28675 12/28/2022 02/06/2023

 1,302.00Eng Srvcs- LV Lot Grading/ Dec 2022 01-441-4255 Engineering 28703 1/18/2023 02/06/2023

 8,555.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Richmar Realty & Development

025220

 2,707.74Escrow Refund- Randall Terrace 90-000-E244 Randall Terrace Residence 01262023 1/26/2023 02/06/2023

 2,707.74 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Riggs Brothers, Inc

468233

 1,215.00Repair Driver's Seat & Headliner 60-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 171040 1/18/2023 02/06/2023

 1,215.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Robyn, Stecklein

022080

 50.00Police Pension Board Mtg 1/17/23 01-410-4015 Pension Board-Mtgs Per Diem 0117223 1/17/2023 02/06/2023

 50.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Russo Power Equipment Inc.

036290

 230.91Reacher (4), Helmet (1), Shovels (4) 01-445-4870 Equipment SPI20059780 1/19/2023 02/06/2023

 230.91 *Vendor TotalTotal:

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/01/2023 -  4:50 PM) Page 15

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467994
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467994
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249254
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251907
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468379
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468379
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253993
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000970
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000970
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249492
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249493
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261572
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468233
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468233
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249494
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=022080
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=022080
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034250024
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036290
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036290
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251085


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

Ryan Peat

045790

 50.00Police Pension Board Mtg 1/17/23 01-410-4015 Pension Board-Mtgs Per Diem 01172023 1/17/2023 02/06/2023

 50.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

SBOC

044490

 100.00Membership Renewal- Zabel 01-441-4390 Dues & Meetings 01302023 1/30/2023 02/06/2023

 100.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Sean McCoy

034810

 53.29Reimb- Meals & Transportation 01-440-4370 Conferences & Travel 01112023 12/19/2022 02/06/2023

 53.75Reimb- Meals & Transportation 01-440-4380 Training 01222023 12/28/2022 02/06/2023

 75.06Reimb- Meals & Transportation 01-440-4380 Training 01262023 1/19/2023 02/06/2023

 182.10 *Vendor TotalTotal:

SHI International Corp.

047000

 1,475.00Squad Printer 01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint B16121509 11/15/2022 02/06/2023

 207.00Squad Printer Hardware 01-430-4870 Equipment B16278817 12/23/2022 02/06/2023

 987.00CAD Softwear License 01-430-4870 Equipment B16332577 1/9/2023 02/06/2023

 586.66Printer 01-430-4870 Equipment B16363044 1/17/2023 02/06/2023

 3,255.66 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Speer Financial, Inc.

011710

 845.002021 Debt Disclosure 01-430-4267 Finance Services d11/21-28 2/17/2022 02/06/2023

 845.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Superior Asphalt Materials LLC

031440

 214.38Asphalt 01-445-4540 Streets & Alleys Rpr & Mtce 20230005 1/3/2023 02/06/2023

 249.00Asphalt 01-445-4540 Streets & Alleys Rpr & Mtce 20230017 1/10/2023 02/06/2023

 114.38Asphalt 01-445-4540 Streets & Alleys Rpr & Mtce 20230023 1/11/2023 02/06/2023

 577.76 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Technology Management Rev Fund

007390

 767.55IWIN 01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity T2315953 1/17/2023 02/06/2023

 767.55 *Vendor TotalTotal:

The Blue Line

030120

 447.00Lateral Recruiting Ad 01-440-4799 Misc. 44320 1/18/2023 02/06/2023

 447.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/01/2023 -  4:50 PM) Page 16

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=045790
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=045790
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034250027
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044490
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044490
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034263175
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=034810
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=034810
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253473
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249706
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261517
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261630
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261393
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261392
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034261391
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=011710
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=011710
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034263424
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031440
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031440
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253246
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251320
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251321
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=007390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=007390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251061
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030120
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030120
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253465


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

Third Millennium Assoc. , Inc.

033470

 1,552.13Newsletter- Dec 2022 01-430-4507 Printing 28560-01 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 2,129.35Water Bill- Dec 2022 60-445-4507 Printing 28560-02 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 3,681.48 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Tri-County Excavation & Construction

027350

 2,184.00Snow Plowing- 1/5/23 01-445-4538 Snow Removal 23-01-9212 1/6/2023 02/06/2023

 2,184.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Uline, Inc

468220

 1,973.65Custodial Supplies 01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies 158791699 1/30/2023 02/06/2023

 1,973.65 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Utility Dynamics Corporation

052560

 1,259.77Troubleshoot State Street Outages 10-445-4661 Street Light Repair/Maint 1220-2965 12/20/2022 02/06/2023

 1,259.77 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Van's Lock & Key Service, Inc.

005070

 507.00Keys (29) & Padlocks (6) For Lockboxes 60-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures 100363 12/22/2022 02/06/2023

 18.00Duplicate Keys (6) 60-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures 100423 12/29/2022 02/06/2023

 525.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Verizon Wireless

025430

 36.01Cell Phone 1/13 - 2/12 01-430-4652 Phones and Connectivity 9925251194-011/12/2023 02/06/2023

 26.47Cell Phone 1/13 - 2/12 01-445-4652 Phones and Connectivity 9925251194-021/12/2023 02/06/2023

 6.74Cell Phone 1/13 - 2/12 01-441-4652 Phones and Connectivity 9925251194-031/12/2023 02/06/2023

-7.31Cell Phone 1/13 - 2/12 01-430-4652 Phones and Connectivity 9925251195-011/12/2023 02/06/2023

 21.27Cell Phone 1/13 - 2/12 01-445-4652 Phones and Connectivity 9925251195-021/12/2023 02/06/2023

 50.20Cell Phone 1/13 - 2/12 60-445-4652 Phones and Connectivity 9925251195-031/12/2023 02/06/2023

 58.81Cell Phone 1/13 - 2/12 01-441-4652 Phones and Connectivity 9925251195-041/12/2023 02/06/2023

-45.60Cell Phone 1/13 - 2/12 01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity 9925251195-051/12/2023 02/06/2023

 81.09Cell Phone 1/13 - 2/12 01-430-4652 Phones and Connectivity 9925251196-011/12/2023 02/06/2023

 45.93Cell Phone 1/13 - 2/12 01-445-4652 Phones and Connectivity 9925251196-021/12/2023 02/06/2023

 1,393.01Cell Phone 1/13 - 2/12 60-445-4652 Phones and Connectivity 9925251196-031/12/2023 02/06/2023

 51.86Cell Phone 1/13 - 2/12 01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity 9925251196-041/12/2023 02/06/2023

 1,718.48 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Water Resources

010380

 5,400.00Meters For Seasons Of NA 60-445-4480 New Meters,rprs. & Rplcmts. 36170 1/17/2023 02/06/2023

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/01/2023 -  4:50 PM) Page 17

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033470
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033470
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249249
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249250
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251958
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034254569
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=052560
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=052560
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034251980
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=005070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=005070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034247951
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034247952
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025430
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025430
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249975
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249976
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249977
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249978
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249979
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249980
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249981
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249982
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249971
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249972
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249973
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249974
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034249498


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 5,400.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

WBK Engineering, LLC

467655

 721.75Eng Srvcs- NA General Service/ Nov 27 - Dec 31 01-441-4255 Engineering 23812 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 1,559.94Eng Srvcs- Aurora Packing/ Nov 27 - Dec 31 90-000-E248 Aurora Packing Company 23813 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 1,075.32Eng Srvcs- Randall Square/ Nov 27 - Dec 31 90-000-E110 NW Corner Randall & Oak(Lot 6)23814 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 486.75Eng Srvcs- Woodman's/ Nov 27 - Dec 31 90-000-E128 Woodman's - Warehouse Addition23815 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 1,126.64Eng Srvcs- Randall Terrace/ Nov 27 - Dec 31 90-000-E274 Randall Terrace LLC - Next Gen 23816 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 265.50Eng Srvcs- NA FD Station #1/ Nov 27 - Dec 31 01-441-4255 Engineering 23817 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 625.00Eng Srvcs- Remington Landing/ Nov 27 - Dec 31 01-441-4255 Engineering 23818 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 1,244.00Eng Srvcs- T Mobile Tower/ Nov 27 - Dec 31 90-000-E280 Crown Castle - TMO MW ADD 23819 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 2,387.33Eng Srvcs- Valley Green/ Nov 27 - Dec 31 90-000-E250 Opus - Valley Green Project 23820 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 119.75Eng Srvcs- Ice Cream Drive/ Nov 27 - Dec 31 90-000-E258 TCD -Logistics Ice Cream Dr 23821 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 177.00Eng Srvcs- Gerald Ford/ Nov 27 - Dec 31 90-000-E261 Gerald Ford Lot Extension 23822 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 5,953.77Eng Srvcs- Casey's/ Nov 27 - Dec 31 90-000-E259 Casey's - SW Randall & Oak 23823 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 1,540.40Eng Srvcs- Orchard Acres/ Nov 27 - Dec 31 90-000-E144 Vequity - Orchard Commons 23824 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 1,075.18Eng Srvcs- Gerald Hyundia/ Oct 30 - Dec 31 90-000-E257 Gerald Hyundai Remodel 23825 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 9,003.10Eng Srvcs- Seasons/ Nov 27 - Dec 31 90-000-E270 Seasons at North Aurora 23826 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 3,248.25Eng Srvcs- PW Facility Site Design/ Nov 27 - Dec 31 21-452-4255 Engineering 23828 12/31/2022 02/06/2023

 30,609.68 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Weblinx Incorporated

031420

 200.00Website Maint- Jan 2023 01-430-4512 Website Maintenance 32258 1/3/2023 02/06/2023

 200.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Weldstar Company

014090

 165.00Helmet With Shade & Battery 01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 0002128854 12/19/2022 02/06/2023

 163.80Qtrly Cylinder Rental 01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 0002130706 12/24/2022 02/06/2023

 328.80 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Williams Associates Architects, Ltd.

024930

 18,371.36Validation & Schematic Design 21-452-4501 Contractual Services 0021371 11/28/2022 02/06/2023

 8,464.86Schematic Design 21-452-4501 Contractual Services 0021485 11/25/2022 02/06/2023

 26,836.22 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Report Total:  476,092.40

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/01/2023 -  4:50 PM) Page 18

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467655
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467655
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253461
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252014
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252013
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253460
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253462
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253458
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252015
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252012
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253459
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253457
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252011
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252009
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252007
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252008
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252016
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034247964
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252421
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034252422
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024930
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024930
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034253983
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0034264556


6-Feb-23 Village Board Meeting

NAME EVENT EXPENSE or 
REIMBURSEMENT DATE  AMOUNT 

Mark Gaffino
Metro West Legislative 
Breakfast Expense 1/20/2023  $     40.00 

Mark Guethle
Metro West Legislative 
Breakfast Expense 1/20/2023  $     40.00 

 TOTAL  $     80.00 

Travel and Expenses for Business Purposes





Memorandum 
 
To:  Steve Bosco  
From:    David Arndt, IT Manager 
Date:    1/30/2023 
Re:        LEADS Circuit 
 
At the December 5th Village Board Meeting Village Board approved to enter into a 
five-year contract with Illinois Century Network for LEADS access and new circuit at 
North Aurora Police Department in the amount of $55,902.00.  Staff have since 
determined the contract will be split between Illinois Century Network for the 
service and Comcast for the physical connection.  The cost will still be same as 
originally presented. 
 
The Illinois LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES DATA SYSTEM (LEADS) is a statewide, 
computerized telecommunications system designed to provide services, information 
and capabilities to the law enforcement and criminal justice community in the State 
of Illinois.  North Aurora Police officers use LEADS on a daily basis to run license 
plates and drivers’ licenses numbers through the State database checking for 
warrants, violations or safety warning this system is only accessible by certificated 
police personal.  
 
The Police Department currently connects to the Illinois State Police (ISP) for LEADS 
access using outdated T1 technology and relies on Montgomery Police Department 
to supply the connection.  The current connection has proven unstable and requires 
Village staff to maintain equipment at the Montgomery Police facility.   The facility 
has limited access hours and no dedicated IT staff to assist remotely during an 
emergency.   Additionally, the T1 circuit is sold by Peerless, formerly CallOne, who 
resells AT&T circuits.  When vendor support is required staff must contact Peerless 
who then contacts AT&T to schedule the repair.  The middle man setup causes 
unnecessary delays, communication issues, and an increase in overall downtime.    
 
Village staff proposes moving the circuit to the Police facility and establishing our 
own connection with ISP.  Moving the circuit to the police facility provides IT staff with 
unrestricted access to circuit and related equipment.  The new circuit will provide 20x 
the speed of the current configuring.  Currently the Police department pays $887.00 
monthly for the T1 Circuit and the LEADS access fee passed on by Montgomery.   
Village Staff reached out to Illinois Century Network, the sole provider for LEADS 



circuits, and ICN provided a quote of $931.70 a month for the circuit and LEADS 
service.  
 
Staff recommends moving forward with the new circuit provided by ICN.  Staff also 
recommends the 5 year contract rate at $931.70 a month for a total of $55,902.00 
over the course of the duration of the contract.  
 
 



ICN Site ID:   TBD

Organization Name

Site Name:  

Illinois Department of Innovation & Technology (DoIT)

REGIONAL TECHNOLOGY CENTER III          
1500 W SULLIVAN RD                      

SUITE B                                 

AURORA, IL  60506

Ph: 630‐907‐2950 Fax: 630‐907‐2956

e‐mail: DOIT.ICN.RTC3@ILLINOIS.GOV

Billing Information FALSE Same As Above

Billing Contact

Billing Address 1

Billing Address 2

Billing City, St, ZIP

Billing Phone

Billing Contact E‐Mail

Monthly Service Fees/Monthly Recurring Charges (MRC) Quantity Unit Cost Extended Cost

20MB LEADS BANDWIDTH 20 $10.80 $216.00

LEADS VRF ACCESS 1 $160.00 $160.00

LEADS ROUTER FEE 1 $30.70 $30.70

Subtotal: $406.70

Total MRC $406.70

One‐Time Charges/Non‐Recurring Charges (NRC) Quantity Unit Cost Extended Cost

Total NRC $0.00

Customer FEIN (##‐#######)

Print Customer Representative Name Title

Customer Representative Signature Date

Print DoIT Representative Name Title

DoIT Representative Signature Date

v.12.15.20

Please note: This is not an invoice. Customer will be invoiced by DoIT separately. This quote is valid until 03/23/2023. DoIT may invoice, and Customer 

shall be liable, for any NRC, or for any cancellation fees if applicable, beginning upon the Service Order Acceptance Date. DoIT may invoice, and Customer 

shall be liable, for the applicable MRC payments, or for any early termination fees if applicable, beginning upon the Service Activation Date (as defined in 

the Master Service Agreement).

By signing below, you certify that you are authorized to sign on behalf of Customer and that Customer agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions 

contained herein.

This Service Order is subject to and fully incorporates the terms and conditions of the Master Service Agreement currently in place between Customer 

and DoIT. The Service Order may, from time to time, be modified at Customer’s written request and upon approval of DoIT.

The pricing in this Service Order is based on a 60 month term (Service Term). Any cancellation or termination of service on or after the date of DoIT's 

acceptance and execution of this Service Order listed in the signature block below (Service Order Acceptance Date) and before the end of the Service 

Term shall be subject to certain cancellation fees and early termination penalties as outlined in the Master Service Agreement. Customer acknowledges 

and agrees to pay these fees upon cancellation or early termination. Customer will be responsible for any applicable taxes in addition to all service‐ 

related costs stated in this Service Order.

*** This pricing represents a 60 month term

Service Term:  60 months

Broadband Service Order
Illinois Dept. of Innovation & Technology

NORTH AURORA ‐ LEADS

Customer

DAVID ARNDT

NORTH AURORA ‐ LEADS

25 EAST STATE STREET

NORTH AURORA, IL, 60542

Ph: 630‐897‐8228 X267

e‐mail:  darndt@northaurora.org

NORTH AURORA ‐ LEADS

36-6009508

Steve Bosco Village Administrator

02/06/2023

25 E. State Street

ap@northaurora.org
630-897-8228

North Aurora, IL 60542

Accounts Payable Attn: Angie Blaser



Account Name MSA ID Date Generated

Village of North Aurora Il-153272-mazad

Title: Address 1: 

 MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT (MSA)
COMCAST ENTERPRISE SERVICES

MSA Term:  

CUSTOMER INFORMATION

Primary Contact Primary Contact Address Information

Phone: Address 2:

Cell: City: 

Fax: State: 

Date: 

Email: Zip Code: 

This Comcast Enterprise Services Master Services Agreement ("Agreement" or “MSA”) sets forth the terms and conditions under which 
Comcast Cable Communications Management, LLC and its operating affiliates ("Comcast") will provide communications and other services 
("Services") to the above customer (“Customer”) and is effective as of the date of Customer’s signature below (the “Effective Date”). The 
Agreement consists of this Master Service Agreement Cover Page executed by Customer (this "Cover Page"), the Comcast Enterprise 
Services General Terms and Conditions ("General Terms and Conditions"), any written amendments to the Agreement executed by both 
parties ("Amendments"), each Product-Specific Attachment for the applicable Services ("PSA(s)") and each Sales Order accepted by 
Comcast hereunder ("Sales Orders"). In the event of any inconsistency among these documents, the order of precedence will be as follows: 
(1) Amendments (if any), (2) this Cover Page, (3) PSA(s), (4) General Terms and Conditions and (5) Sales Orders. This Agreement shall be 
legally binding when signed by Customer and shall continue in effect until the expiration date of any Service Term specified in a Sales Order 
referencing the Agreement, unless terminated earlier in accordance with the Agreement.

Customer may submit Sales Orders to Comcast during the term of this Agreement ("MSA Term"). After the expiration of the initial MSA 
Term, Comcast may continue to accept Sales Orders from Customer under the Agreement, or require the parties to execute a new MSA.

The Agreement shall terminate in accordance with the General Terms and Conditions. The General Terms and Conditions and PSAs are 
located at https://business.comcast.com/terms-conditions-ent. Use of the Services is also subject to the then-current Acceptable Use Policy 
for High-Speed Internet Services (the "AUP") located at https://business.comcast.com/customer-notifications/acceptable-use-policy (or any 
successor URL), and the then-current Privacy Statement (the “Privacy Policy") located at https://business.comcast.com/privacy-
statement_new (or any successor URL). Comcast may update the General Terms and Conditions, PSAs, AUP and Privacy Policy from time 
to time upon posting to the Comcast website.

Services are only available to commercial customers in serviceable areas. Services may not be transferred without the prior written consent 
of Comcast as set forth in more details in the General Terms and Conditions. Minimum Service Terms are required for most Services and 
early termination fees may apply. Service Terms are identified in each Sales Orders, and early termination fees are identified in the 
applicable PSAs.

BY SIGNING BELOW, CUSTOMER AGREES TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT.

CUSTOMER (by authorized representative)

Signature:

Name: 

Title: 

Steve Bosco
Village Administrator
02/06/2023

60 Months

David Arndt

Information Technology Manager

630-450-4123

darndt@northaurora.org

25 E. State St.

North Aurora

IL

60542



Page 1 of 3

MSA ID#: Il-153272-mazad SO ID#: Account Name:

Primary Contact: David Arndt Billing Account Name

Title: Information Technology Manager
Billing Name 

(3rd Party Accounts)  Address 1:

Address 1: 25 E. State St. Billing Contact: Address 2:

Address 2: Title: City:

City: North Aurora Phone: State:

State: IL Cell: Zip Code:

Zip: 60542 Fax: Tax Exempt:

Phone: 630.450.4123 Email:

Cell:

Fax:

Email: darndt@northaurora.org

Service Term (Months): 60

SUMMARY OF SERVICE CHARGES*

Current Monthly Recurring Charges: $0.00 Total Standard Installation Fees: $0.00

Current Trunk Services Monthly Recurring Charges: $0.00 Total Trunk Services Standard Installation Fees: $0.00

Total Current Monthly Recurring Charges (all Services): $0.00 Total Standard Installation Fees (all Services): $0.00

Change Monthly Recurring Charges: $525.00

Change Trunk Services Monthly Recurring Charges: $0.00 Total Custom Installation Fee:

Change Monthly Recurring Charges (all Services): $525.00

Total Monthly Recurring Charges: $525.00

Total Trunk Services Monthly Recurring Charges: $0.00

Total Monthly Recurring Charges (all Services): $525.00 SUMMARY OF MONTHLY EQUIPMENT FEES*

Current Services Equipment Fee Monthly Recurring Charges: $0.00

Current Trunk Services Equipment Fee Monthly Recurring Charges: $0.00

Current Equipment Fee Monthly Recurring Charges (All Services): $0.00

Change Services Equipment Fee Monthly Recurring Charges: $0.00

Change Trunk Services Equipment Fee Monthly Recurring Charges: $0.00

Change Equipment Fee Monthly Recurring Charges (All Services): $0.00

Total Service Equipment Fee Monthly Recurring Charges $0.00

Total Trunk Service Equipment Fee Monthly Recurring Charges $0.00

Total Equipment Fee Monthly Recurring Charges (All Services) $0.00

By signing below, Customer acknowledges, agrees to and accepts the terms and conditions of this Sales Order.  

Signature: (1) Signature: (2) Sales Rep:

Name: (1) Name: (2) Sales Rep E-Mail:

Title:  (1) Title: (2) Region:

Date: (1) Date: (2) Division: Central

SUMMARY OF CUSTOM INSTALLATION FEES*

This Comcast Enterprise Services Sales Order Form ("Sales Order") shall be effective upon acceptance by Comcast. This Sales Order is made a part of the Comcast Enterprise Services Master Services Agreement, 
entered between Comcast and the undersigned and is subject to the Product Specific Attachment for the Service(s) ordered herein, located at http://business.comcast.com/terms-conditions-ent, (the "Agreement") . 
Unless otherwise indicated herein, capitalized words shall have the same meaning as in the Agreement. 

CUSTOMER USE ONLY (by authorized representative) COMCAST USE ONLY (by authorized representative)

Maria Azada

Maria Azada

$0.00 

*Note:  Charges identified in the Sales Order are exclusive of maintenance and repair charges, and applicable federal, state, and local taxes, fees, surcharges and recoupments (however designated).  Please refer to 
your Comcast Enterprise Services Master Services Agreement (MSA) for specific detail regarding such charges. Customer shall pay Comcast one hundred percent (100%) of the non-amortized Custom Installation Fees 
prior to the installation of Service.  The existence of Hazardous Materials at the Service Location or a change in installation due to an Engineering Review may result in changes to the Custom and/or Standard Installation 
Fees payable by Customer.

GENERAL COMMENTS

AGREEMENT

BY SIGNING BELOW, I ACKNOWLEDGE THAT I HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE 911 LIMITATIONS OF THE VOICE SERVICES

Chicago

COMPANY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT AND UNDERSTANDING OF THIS 911 NOTICE:
The Comcast Voice Services may have the 911 limitations specified below:

•  In order for 911 calls to be properly directed to emergency services using the Voice Services, Comcast must have the correct service address and, where applicable, location details (“Registered Service Location”).  
Registered Service Location may include, subject to any character limitations, location details such as a floor and/or office number, in addition to street address, for each telephone number and extension used by the 
Customer. If the Voice Services or any Voice Services device is moved to a different location without Customer providing updated Registered Service Location information, 911 calls may be directed to the wrong 
emergency authority, may transmit the wrong address, emergency responders may be unable to locate the emergency on the premises and/or the Voice Services (including 911) may fail altogether.  Customer’s use of 
a telephone number not associated with its geographic location, or a failure to allot sufficient time for a Registered Service Location change to be processed may also increase these risks.  

•  If the Registered Service Location provided in conjunction with the use of Comcast Equipment is deemed to be in an area that is not supported for 911 calls, Customer will not have direct access to either basic 911 
or E911. In this case, Customer 911 calls will be sent to an emergency call center. A trained agent at the emergency call center will ask for the caller’s name, telephone number and location, and then will contact the 
local emergency authority for that area in order to send help.

•  The Voice Services use electrical power in the Customer’s premises, as well as the Customer’s underlying broadband service. If there is an electrical power outage or underlying broadband service outage, 911 
calling may be interrupted.  Similarly, calls using the Voice Services, including calls to 911, may not be completed if there is a problem with network facilities, including network congestion, network/equipment failure, 
or another technical problem.

COMCAST ENTERPRISE SERVICES SALES ORDER FORM

Il-153272-mazad-21800211 Village of North Aurora

CUSTOMER INFORMATION (for notices)

Village of North Aurora INVOICE ADDRESS

25 E. State St.

David Arndt

Information Technology Manager North Aurora

630.450.4123 IL

 •  Customer is solely responsible for informing Comcast of initial Registered Service Locations for each telephone number and extension and of all changes to Registered Service Locations for the Voice Services, 
including subsequent moves, additions or deletions of stations. Customer is also responsible for programming its PBX system to reflect these Registered Service Locations.  Customer will inform Comcast of changes 
to any Registered Service Location for each telephone number and extension by calling Comcast at 1-855-368-0600 or by opening a trouble ticket in the Comcast Care Center Portal.  The contact number or method 
for making such updates are subject to change from time to time.  

By purchasing Comcast voice services, you are giving Comcast Business permission to request a copy of the Customer Service Record(s) from your existing carrier(s). Customer Service Records include the telephone 
numbers listed on the account(s) and may also include information related to services provided by such carrier(s).

60542

Yes

darndt@northaurora.org
* If Yes, please provide and attach all 
applicable tax exemption certificates

SUMMARY OF CHARGES (Details on following pages)

SUMMARY OF STANDARD INSTALLATION FEES*

02/06/2023

Village Administrator

Steve Bosco



Account Name: Date:

MSA ID#: SO ID#:

Short Description of Service:

Service Term: 60 MONTHS

PAGE 2 of 3
Line Request Action Service(s) Tax Jurisdiction Qty Monthly One-Time
001 New Add Ethernet Network Interface - 10 / 100 Village of North Aurora / 200 S LINCOLNWAY -                         Interstate 1 $105.00 $0.00
002 New Add     EVPL - Basic Network Bandwidth Village of North Aurora / 200 S LINCOLNWAYICN / 160 N. La Salle Interstate 1 $420.00 $0.00
003 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
004 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
005 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
006 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
007 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
008 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
009 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
010 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
011 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
012 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
013 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
014 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
015 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
016 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
017 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
018 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
019 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
020 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
021 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
022 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
023 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
024 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
025 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
026 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
027 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
028 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
029 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
030 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
031 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
032 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
033 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
034 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
035 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
036 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
037 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
038 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
039 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
040 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
041 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
042 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
043 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
044 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
045 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
046 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
047 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
048 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
049 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00
050 -             -            -         -                         $0.00 $0.00

* Services Location Details attached                Charges are Exclusive of Equipment Fees
PAGE 2 SUBTOTAL: $525.00 $0.00

#N/A
#N/A
#N/A
#N/A

#N/A

#N/A

#N/A

#N/A
#N/A
#N/A

#N/A

#N/A
#N/A

#N/A

#N/A
#N/A

#N/A

20 Mbps

#N/A

#N/A
#N/A

#N/A

#N/A
#N/A

#N/A

#N/A
#N/A
#N/A

#N/A

#N/A
#N/A
#N/A

#N/A

#N/A
#N/A
#N/A

#N/A
#N/A
#N/A
#N/A
#N/A

#N/A

#N/A
#N/A
#N/A

#N/A
#N/A
#N/A

#N/A

COMCAST ENTERPRISE SERVICES SALES ORDER FORM

Description
Solution Charges

 Port

Service Location A* Service Location Z*

Il-153272-mazad-21800211Il-153272-mazad

1/12/2023Village of North Aurora

20MB ICN EVPL

SERVICES AND PRICING



Date: 1/12/2023 MSA ID#: SO ID#: Account Name:

Line State
Incremental 
Equipment 

Fee
1 IL $0.00

2 IL $0.00

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

Technical Contact On Site 
(Yes/No)

No

No

PAGE 3 of 3

630.450.4123 darndt@northaurora.org

ICN 160 N. La Salle Chicago 60601 Robin Woodsome 312.497.7472 robin.woodsome@illinois.gov

Village of North Aurora-Police Facility200 S LINCOLNWAY 1ST FLOOR NORTH AURORA  60542 David Arndt

COMCAST ENTERPRISE SERVICES SALES ORDER FORM

SERVICE LOCATION DETAIL INFORMATION

Il-153272-mazad Il-153272-mazad-21800211 Village of North Aurora

Location Name/Site ID Address 1 Address 2 City Zip Code
Technical/Local 
Contact Name

Technical/Local 
Contact Phone #

Technical/Local Contact Email 
Address



 

 
Memorandum 
 
To:    Village President and Village Board of Trustees   

Cc:        Steve Bosco, Village Administrator  

From:   Natalie Stevens, Executive Assistant  

Date:   January 31, 2023 

Re:       Ordinance Decreasing the Number of Class M Liquor Licenses to  
doffs    Zero                                          
______________________________________________________________________________ 
My Place Hotel, 1000 Kilbery Lane, has informed the Village that they are no longer serving 
alcohol. The business was previously issued a Class M – Hotel/Motel liquor license that 
expires on February 28, 2023. The business has indicated they stopped sales of liquor since 
July 2022. Due to the business no longer choosing to serve alcohol and renew their liquor 
license, the number of Class M liquor licenses needs to be amended and decreased from 
one to zero.  
 
Attached is the ordinance for amending the number of Class M liquor licenses issued. 
 
 
 
 
 



ORDINANCE NO. _______________________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE NORTH AURORA CODE SECTION 
5.08.350 TO DECREASE THE NUMBER OF CLASS M LIQUOR LICENSES 

AUTHORIZED IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA  
(My Place Hotel) 

 
 

BE IT ORDAINED by the President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, 
Kane County, Illinois, as follows:  
  
SECTION 1:  Section 5.08.350 of Chapter 5.08 of Title 5 of the North Aurora Municipal Code is 
hereby amended to read as follows: 
 
 5.08.350 Number of Licenses. 
 

The number of licenses to be issued by the Village Liquor Commissioner for any given 
license year is hereby restricted as follows: 

 
  A. Seven Class “A” licenses,   
  B. Eight Class “B” licenses;   
  C. Two Class “C” licenses; 
  D. Four Class “D” licenses;   
  E. One Class “E” license;   
  F. Four Class “F” licenses;  
  G. Five Class “G” licenses; 
  H. Zero Class “H” license;  
  I. One Class “J-1” license;  
  J.  One Class “J-3” license; 
  K. Zero Class “M” license; and 
  L. One Class “T” license  
 
SECTION 2: No other portion of the Village of North Aurora Municipal Code is amended or 
modified by this Ordinance. 
 
SECTION 3: This Ordinance shall take immediate full force and effect from and after its passage, 
approval and publication in pamphlet form by the Village Clerk, and such other acts as required 
by law.   
 
Presented to the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this 
______ day of _______________________, 2023, A.D. 
 
Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois  
 
this ______ day of _______________________, 2023, A.D. 



 
 

 
Mark Carroll  _________  Laura Curtis  _________ 

 Mark Guethle   _________  Michael Lowery _________ 
 Todd Niedzwiedz _________  Carolyn Bird Salazar _________ 
 
Approved and signed by me as President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of North 
Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this                 day of ______________________ 2023, A.D. 
 
 
             
      ___________________________________ 
      Village President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Village Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	23-02-06 Village Board Agenda
	NPDES Public Hearing
	23-01-16 Village Board Minutes
	23-01-16 COW Minutes
	Bills List 23-02-06
	Travel and Business Expenses
	Invoice

	LEADS Access + Memo
	North Aurora PD LEADS Illinois Century Network
	North Aurora PD LEADS Comcast

	My Place Hotel Class M Liquor License Decrease + Memo
	Ordinance





